
  

 

 

Memo 
To: Neighborhood Group Leaders 

From: Neighborhood Programs Team 

Date: January 8, 2026 

Re: January 15 NGLA Meeting: 2026 Updates: Programming and Grant Changes 

 
 

We're excited to see you for our first Neighborhood Group Leaders Association (NGLA) meeting of 2026. As a 
reminder, the meeting will take place at the Longmont Civic Center: 

• Date: Thursday, January 15 

• Time: 6:30 to 8:30 pm 

• Location: Longmont Civic Center, Council Chambers (350 Kimbark Street) 

We will discuss the 2026 programming changes for Neighborhood Programs and the Neighborhood Group Leaders 
Association (NGLA). This year, we are celebrating the 40th Anniversary of NGLA and planning new offerings to mark 
the occasion, including new projects and engagement opportunities. 

We will also introduce the new simplified grant guidelines and timelines for the Neighborhood Programs Community 
Grants and other incentives. The Neighborhood Activities Fund and the Neighborhood Improvement Fund will now 
include extra incentives for sustainability and water conservation projects in 2026.  

Lastly, if you haven’t submitted your 2026 annual neighborhood registration, please do so as soon as possible. Our 

goal is to have all neighborhoods registered before the end of January. Contact the Neighborhood Programs team if 
you need assistance submitting your registration.  

Please find the following enclosed: 
 
1. January Meeting Agenda 
2. November Attendance Verification Sheet 
3. November Meeting Minutes.  
4. NGLA Registration Form  
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